Robert Lowery

E——— —
From: Kerri Anne Fisher <KFisher@coopercityfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Robert Lowery
Subject: RE: Craig A. Smith Reso Request
Fellow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category

Hi, Rob. In Cooper City, resolutions are not drafted for bid awards. We rely on our minutes and agenda item
reports.

Kerri Anne Fisher
Purchasing Agent

City of Cooper City, Florida
t: (954) 434-4300 x #268
f: (954) 372-4264

From Robert Lowery [mallto RLOWERY@ hollywoodfl.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:37 AM

To: Kerri Anne Fisher

Subject: Craig A. Smith Reso Request

Hi Kerri,

| hope all is well.

| am hoping you can heip me iocate the Craig A Smith award reso from the 4/28/15 Commission Meeting.
Thanks in Advance!

Rob Lowery, MPA, CPPB
Procurement Contracts Officer

Cily of ~
H LL.*%\/\/OOD
® T LOF

City of Hollywood

Department of Financial Services, Procurement Services Division
2600 Hollywood Boulevard, Room 303

Hollywood, FL 33020

Phone: 954-921-3552

Fax: 954-921-3086

Email: rlowery@hollywoodfl.org




